
From: Cheryl McCarthy
To: Ilandus Hampton; Kristina Slawinski
Subject: Fwd: Annual FOIA
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 10:47:01 PM
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Louise Medina <Louise@smart265.org>
Date: April 18, 2019 at 3:35:05 PM CDT
To: Louise Medina <Louise@smart265.org>
Subject: Annual FOIA

Freedom of Information Officer;

Under the Freedom of Information Act I’m requesting information for the new construction,
renovation and/or maintenance work planned for any building owned or leased by your district
which includes the scopes listed below. In addition, if any contracts have already been awarded,
please include the names and contact information of those contractor(s) and/or sub-contractor(s).

     HVAC (Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation), Exhaust Systems.

     Architectural Metals used for weatherproofing and/or ornamental purposes.

     Gutters and /or Downspouts.

     New installation and/or replacement of lockers.

     New installation and/or replacement of toilet partitions.

     Kitchen Renovations.

     Current HVAC Maintenance Contracts.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request;
whichever is more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use.  If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me
with your extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service
 
 
Respectfully,
 

Louise
 
Louise Medina
Work Force Development
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SMART Local 265
205 Alexandra Way
Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office:630-668-0110
Fax: 630-668-0932
Cell: (630)-536-6547
email: Louise@smart265.org
 

 
“Coming together is a beginning.
Keeping together is progress.
Working together is success.”

              -Henry Ford-
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From: Ilandus Hampton
To: Kristina Slawinski
Subject: FW: Public Information Request - Alternative / Special Needs Transportation Contracts
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:35:35 PM

 
 
From: Tanner Johnson [mailto:tannerfirsttransport@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 5:44 PM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: Public Information Request - Alternative / Special Needs Transportation Contracts
 
Hi Dr. Ilandus, 
 
I hope you are having a nice day thus far. I would like to place a public information request for all the
current transportation contracts for Alternative / Special Needs Transportation between Joliet TWP HSD
204 and the awarded vendors for research purposes.
 
Please let me know if any further information is required. Thank you so much for your help and have a
great day!
 
Best,
 
-Tanner Johnson
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From: Cheryl McCarthy
To: Ilandus Hampton; Kristina Slawinski
Subject: FW: SmartProcure FOIA Request to Joliet Township High School District No. 204 for PO/Vendor Information
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:05:01 AM

 
 
From: bsimpson@smartprocure.com <bsimpson@smartprocure.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:31 AM
To: Cheryl McCarthy <cmccarthy@jths.org>
Subject: SmartProcure FOIA Request to Joliet Township High School District No. 204 for PO/Vendor
Information
 

Dear Cheryl or Custodian of Public Records,

SmartProcure is submitting a commercial FOIA request to the Joliet Township High School
District No. 204 for any and all purchasing records from 2019-01-11 (yyyy-mm-dd) to current.
The request is limited to readily available records without physically copying, scanning or
printing paper documents. Any editable electronic document is acceptable.

The specific information requested from your record keeping system is:

1. Purchase order number. If purchase orders are not used a comparable substitute is acceptable,
i.e., invoice, encumbrance, or check number
2. Purchase date
3. Line item details (Detailed description of the purchase)
4. Line item quantity
5. Line item price
6. Vendor ID number, name, address, contact person and their email address

If you would like to let me know what type of financial software you use, I may have report
samples that help to determine how, or if, you are able to respond.

Please email the information or use the following web link. There is no file size limitation:
http://upload.smartprocure.com/?st=IL&org=JolietTownshipHighSchoolDistrictNo204

If this request was misrouted, please forward to the correct contact person and reply to this
communication with the appropriate contact information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to respond to this email or I can be reached at the
phone number below in my signature.

Regards,

Bethany Simpson
Data Acquisition Specialist
SmartProcure
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Email: bsimpson@smartprocure.com
Direct Line: 954-420-9900 ext: 684
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From: Cheryl McCarthy
To: Ilandus Hampton; Kristina Slawinski
Subject: FW: Public Records Request of Initial Charter School Applications
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:57:18 PM

 
 

Cheryl McCarthy, Ed.D.
Superintendent
Joliet Township High School #204
300 Caterpillar Drive
Joliet, IL 60436
815-727-6970
 

The mission of Joliet Township High School, a historically rich, unified and innovative learning community,
is to empower every student to compete and contribute positively to our community and global society by providing

a rigorous and personalized education through an academy environment.
 

Joliet Township High School District 204 is committed to cultivating an inclusive community that
values and embraces diversity and respects the humanity of all people.

 
From: John Laadt <jtl418@nyu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:02 PM
To: cs_applications@nyu.edu
Subject: Re: Public Records Request of Initial Charter School Applications
 
Hi,
 
I am following up on this public records request from February. Please respond at your earliest
convenience. If you believe you received this message in error, and have already responded, please
let me know.
 
John
 
On Thu, Feb 28, 2019 at 4:00 PM John Laadt <jtl418@nyu.edu> wrote:

To Whom It May Concern:
I am a research assistant for Professor Mona Vakilifathi at New York University.
 
We are requesting initial charter school applications to create a new or conversion
charter school from January 2013 to February 2017:
 

·        Please include approved and rejected charter school applications

·        For every charter school application, we are also interested in the following
items:
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o   Charter school authorizer name

o   Charter school authorizer's decision on the application

o   Date of the decision

·        We are not interested in the following items:

o   Letters of intent

o   Charter school contracts

o   Renewal applications or renewal contracts

o   Any request for an appeal of a charter school application or contract
decision

 
Thank you for your help with this matter. If you have any questions about this
request or if there are any fees for completing this task, you can reach me at
jtl418@nyu.edu. Otherwise, you can e-mail these records to
cs_applications@nyu.edu.
 
If your organization did not receive any initial charter school applications to create a
new or conversion charter school from January 2013 to February 2017, please
reply via this Google form to opt out of future e-mails:
https://goo.gl/forms/MCHF7qJPcOliWIpn2.
Best,
 
John Laadt
Research Assistant
Robert F. Wagner Graduate School of Public Service
New York University

 
--
John Laadt
Candidate, Masters of Public Administration
Robert F. Wagner Graduate School of Public Service, New York University
631-487-2850
LinkedIn
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